Purchasing Department

FAYE I 'I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! www fayettecountyga gov

February 24, 2025

Subject: RFQ #2521-B: Grass Cutting Services - Fire

Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:
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Who is the current contractor for the fire dept? Is there a tally sheet available?
The fire stations’ cutting was previously done in-house. This will be the first contract.

Is it the same contractor for all 10 locations? Will you use on contractor for all locations?
Contracts will be awarded in the best interest of the county.

Are you requiring the bidder to mail or walk in the bid or can it also be
electronically emailed to you?
Bids can either be mailed in or hand delivered. Please ensure that envelopes are sealed and

show your company’s name and address. Electronic bids will not be considered.

The bid states, you can locate the addendum on-line at your website. Can you please email
the link to the addendum?
https://fayettecountyga.gov/purchasing/archives/2025/2521-B-Addendum-1.pdf

The bid states this is a weekly cut on Monday or Tuesday, Is there an irrigation system in
place and if so, what location or all locations?

The only stations with irrigation are Stations 3 & 4, and they will not be set to run the day
chosen for cutting.

Will you post a tally sheet after the bid closes?
Yes.

There is nothing in the scope about turf fertilization and weed control, so assuming this is
to be left out.
No. Fertilization and weed control are not part of the bid.

Can acreage be provided for each location?
There are no exact measurements, contractor is responsible for measuring.

Pine straw is included in the scope of work, should that be included in the cost per cut or
will it be a separate line item? Can historical quantities of pine straw used on location be
provided?

Pine straw should be a separate line item, and for exact numbers of pine straw the
contractor is responsible for measuring. A revised pricing sheet is attached.



10. Hedge trimming is included in the scope of work, should that be included in the cost per
cut or will it be a separate line item?
Hedge trimming should be a separate line item. A revised pricing sheet is attached.

11. Will this contract be a sole vendor award or a split vendor award?
Contracts will be awarded in the best interest of the county.

12. My question pertains to fertilization. My vendor who does herbicide treatment includes
fertilization too. So, it's applied every 4 to 6 weeks and the outcome is better for the lawn.
Are you only interested in herbicide treatment (ie. pre-emergent and post-emergent as
needed) or can fertilization be included in this scope, too?

No, do not include any of this in the bid, we do not include this or consider it as part of the
scope of work. Also, the wording “my vender includes fertilization” sounds like
subcontracting, which we do not allow.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Wednesday, February 26, 2025. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the

address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Colette Cobb, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5115,
fax (770) 719-5544 or email at ccobb@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely, —_
//—F%Z)
Ted L. Burg

Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/cc
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